M G MmMa i | Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Re: Moss lll Site Visit

1 message

Steve Breeding <steve.breeding@russelicountyva.us> Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 7:16 AM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Cc: sbreeding <sbreeding@bvu.net>, Andrew Hensley <andrew.hensley@russellcountyva.us>,
"russelldistrict1supervisor@gmail.com" <russelldistrict1supervisor@gmail.com>

Ok, see you then.

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 6:32 AM Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> wrote:
Steve & Andrew,

| think 9:15 will work for us to meet.

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024, 5:44 PM sbreeding@bvu.net <sbreeding@bvu.net> wrote:
What time do we need to meet at the gov center?

----- Original Message-----

From: "Lonzo Lester" <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 3:54pm

To: "Andrew Hensley" <andrew.hensley@russellcountyva.us>, "russelldistrict1supervisor@gmail.com”
<russelldistrict1supervisor@gmail.com>, "sbreeding" <sbreeding@bvu.net>, "steve. breeding" <steve.breeding@
russellcountyva.us>

Subject: Moss Il Site Visit

Gentlemen,

The Moss lll Site Visit is scheduled for January 9, 2024 at 10 A.M. at the facility gate location. John Matney will be at
the gate to let us in.

We can meet here at the Government Center and ride my county vehicle. This time of year, it's muddy.

Thanks.

Lonzo Lester, MBA, VCO, CPC
County Administrator

Russell County Board of Supervisors
137 Highland Drive, Suite A

Lebanon, VA 24266

Office: 276.889.8000

Cell: 276.880.4396
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us

www.russellcounty.us
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